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Re: Case No. 15174: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for a non-standard 
spacing and proration unit and compulsory pooling, Lea County, New 
Mexico 

Dear Ms. Bailey, 

EOG Resources, Inc. requests that this matter, currently scheduled for the August 21st 
Examiner docket, be continued to the September 4th Examiner docket. This continuance will 
allow for notice to be received by the affected parties. 

Thank you for your attention in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Michael H. Feldewert 

Hol land&Har t LLP 

Phone [5051 988-4421 Fax [5051983-6043 www.hollandhart.com 

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 Santa Fe,NM 87501 Mailing Address P.O.Box 2208 Santa Fe,NM 87504-2208 

Aspen Billings Boise Boulder Cheyenne Colorado Springs Denver Denver Tech Center Jackson Hole Salt Lake City Santa Fe Washington, D.C. O 


